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19th October, 19P-8*

Dear flirs-
m

X have received your letter of the 16th Inatant 
with further reporte on receive requirements#

Your expense account wso also attcched anti, as it 
la shown that the amount advanoed you has been accounted 
for I am herewith enclosing cheque for v200.00 covering 
salary for the month ef September, after which date I have 
already Informed you that the Department could not be 
expected to provide farther money#

With regard to the #26#86 covering expenses over 
the advance given you I will endeavour to get a cheque sent 
to you for this amount from Ottawa#

I observe In your expenee aooount that you put 
down the item for the st# James Hotel, Victoria, as on the 
8th August# This should have been from the let—6th August,
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Yours sincerely,

Enclosure:-

W#E.Ditchburn#
Chief Inspector of Indian Agencies#

Andrew Pauli,

Indian,

Borth Vancouver, 3# C#
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